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From: official information
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 16:56
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: LGOIMA 21058 -  - Waikato Tainui Email to HCC for Removal of Capt 

Hamilton Statue
Attachments: Waikato Tainui - Email to HCC - RE Removal of Captain Hamilton Statue - 

Redacted.pdf

Kia Ora l, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

Please find attached the document which you have requested. Also note, the correspondence we received 
was as an email and not a letter (as you referenced in your information request). Please note that Council 
has redacted data relating to the names of individuals. The withholding of this information is necessary to 
protect the privacy of natural persons, the withholding of that information is not outweighed by other 
considerations which render it desirable, in the public interest, to make that information available (Section 
7(2)(a) LGOIMA). 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information 
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 
602. 

Kind regards, 

Tatiyana 
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 16:59
To: Richard Briggs
Subject: Proposal to HCC

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Kia ora Richard  
 
Further to our discussion this afternoon.  
 
As you know, late last year Hamilton City council agreed to commission a report identifying a number of street names 
which were considered culturally inappropriate to Waikato-Tainui.  
 
As you will be aware, many of the names of streets and places (including the name “Hamilton”) are named after 
colonial figures in our early history and are a stark reminder of the raupatu (land confiscations), resulting land wars 
and the consequential effects and impact of the raupatu to Waikato. This was a devastating time for our people and 
these injustices of the past, should not be a continual reminder as we look to grow and develop our beautiful city into 
the future. We were pleased that this work has been advanced and the report will be presented to Council shortly. 
Thank you for your continued support on this kaupapa.  
 
In saying this, we believe recent events has further highlighted the issues on an international stage. More importantly, 
the debate has moved to identifying the underlying issues associated with cultural alienation and the associated 
intergenerational trauma.  
 
The international condemnation of these iconic figures is a timely reminder to us all. Hamilton City must act to purge 
itself of these blatant reminders of a colonial invasion that breached every article of the Treaty of Waitangi.  
 
Therefore, we are renewing our call to begin the process of adopting Kirikiriroa as the original name of the town 
centre and replacing the affected street names listed in our original submission. Furthermore, this should begin with 
the immediate removal of the statue of Captain John Fane Charles Hamilton in Centre Place. Hamilton has an 
opportunity to lead the national narrative on this issue and we encourage the city to be bold as they navigate their way 
forward.  
 
I understand that Council are meeting tomorrow and I would be grateful if you could raise this matter directly with our 
Council members.  
 
In addition to this, I have asked my team to work closely with the council staff to provide further advice on this matter if 
required.  
 
I look forward to your response.  
Ngaa mihi  
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This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email communications are not secure and are not guaranteed 
by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk. 

Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by Waikato-Tainui. 

Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information. 
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